
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP

155 WELLINGTON STREET WEST 35TH FLOOR   TORONTO  ONTARIO   M5V 3H1  T  416.646.4300

September 22, 2021

VIA EMAIL:  registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor,
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long,

Re: EB-2021-0110 

As you know, we are counsel for the Power Workers Union (“PWU”).

In accordance with Procedural Order #1, we can advise that the PWU intends to 
participate in each of the separate generic proceedings regarding the UTR and the 
ETS.  The PWU will also continue to participate in the Hydro One JRAP 
proceeding.

Yours very truly,
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP
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